

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/673

Previous Record number CATTELL
1382

Title

Brief Description

Track plans

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 321/15

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

*Rowsley, Clay Cross,
Butterley to Derby*

Classified category: 4.721.301. 191, 122, 96B

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/~~687~~

Previous Record number CATTELL

Title 731

1420

Brief Description

Track plan showing sidings along
Branch Line

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date: 1915

Place:

Cheadle Heath

- Rowsley

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 191, 1938, 1978

Recorder: MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/542

Previous Record number CATTELL
1340

Title BRITISH RAILWAYS LONDON MIDLAND REGION. ROWSLEY
DERAILMENT OF ENGINE TENDER OF 1.50PM EXPRESS//
Brief Description MANCHESTER (CENTRAL) TO ST PANCRAS 20/8/49

Plan of track from Haddon S. B to
Rowsley Station showing MP's, roads,
bridges, buildings & watercourses.

Engine tender derailed 9 1/2 miles south of
Haddon Tunnel & train stopped after 1200 yds.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 119

Dimensions (mm) length: 2610 width: 845

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DN 138/49

Company: BR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAIN - PLAN
1" = 2 MILE - GRADIENTS

Person:

Date: 20-8-1949

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 191

Recorder: MEG 23/5/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696. 8

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area from confluence of River Derwent and River Wye, through Rowsley & northwards.

Parish of Bakewell.

Township of Great Rowsley.

Liberty or Extra Parochial Place of Veltter Haddon.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 280

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 1

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: MBG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.7

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section near Haddon as near
River Wye.
Parish of Bolewell, Township of Taddington
Township of Hutton
Parish of Tideswell, Township of Tideswell.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 755 width: 300

Material Tracing Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 8

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Haddon

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: all 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696,9

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mousal Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R. boundaries.

This section :-

Area showing Haddon Hall & Haddon Tunnel, River Wye.
Township of Bakewell

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 290

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 2

Company: M.R.

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Haddon Hall

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: WAT 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.2

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section south of Bakenell.
Parish & township of Bakenell.
Elliott Home Lodge (plot 2) — Field plot 54

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 285

Material Tracing Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 3

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Bakenell

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder: all 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791. 3

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Area covering Bakewell Station to
Hope Station.
Parish of Bakewell, Township of Great Longstone.
Township of Bakewell, Township of Hassop

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 285

Material Tracing Paper on folio

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Bakewell/Hassop

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 191

Recorder MLL 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1204.1-3

Previous Record number

Title M.R. PROPOSED FOOTBRIDGE AT BAKEWELL
CONTRACT DRAWING N°

52

Brief Description

Elevation drawing of footbridge,
in detail, and section of walkway.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 142

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1020
925

width: 635 Paper prints
635 Tracing

Material

Paper - 2 prints
Tracing film

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 52

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 1 FOOT

Date: 4 March 1892

Place:

Bakewell

Person: Tracing countersigned by
Butterley Co by
Fitzherbert Wright &
witnessed Thos J Goodwin
1/4/1892

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 191

Recorder:

~~Bakewell~~
W.A.P. 29-7-2005

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number ~~9975/1204/92~~ 2005-496/2.1-1.3 Previous Record number

Title M.R. PROPOSED FOOTBRIDGE AT BAKEWELL

Brief Description

Detailed dimensioned drawing of
footbridge.

2 prints
1 Tracing film

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~120~~ ¹²³

Dimensions (mm) length: 1020 width: 635 925 x 635

Material Paper Tracing film

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ~~50~~ 52

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 FOOT Person:

Date: 4 March 1892

Place:

Bakewell

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 191

Recorder: May 21/11/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 574

Previous Record number MRP132/645

Title

M. R.
BAKEWELL

Brief Description

Plan of Bakewell station area showing
proposed tipping siding.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 86

Dimensions (mm) length: 940 width: 340

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date: March 1898

Place:

Bakewell

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 189 191

Recorder:

WAG 2/8/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/681

Previous Record number

CATTELL
1392

Title

Brief Description

Section, elevation & plan of
new buttresses for Hassop Bridge

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: LMSR

Scale: 1" = 8'

Person:

Date: 1929

Place:

Hassop

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.A

Previous Record number MRP13 2/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Parish of Bolewell,
Township of Great Longstone
" Rowland
" Ashford
" Little Longstone

Permanent location DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 790 width: 280

Material Tracing Paper on paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 5

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Longstone

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: MLL 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/903

Previous Record number MRP132/996

Title

Parish of Bakewell
Township of Little Longstone

Brief Description

Plan showing route through Mousal Dale
with additional land marked off for MR.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 127

Dimensions (mm)

length: 790 width: 275

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

J383 , 15

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: August 10, 1876

Place:

Mousal Dale

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder:

WJY 1/10/1997

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.5

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R boundaries.

This section :-

Area bounded by
Parish & Township of Baldwell,
Township of Wormhill, Parish of Wideswell.
Parish of Hope, Townships of Fairfield.
Townships of Boston.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 285
Material tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number ~~10~~ Sheet 10.

Company: M.R.

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301. 191

Recorder: *MBG* 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/342

Previous Record number CATTELL

Title

L.M. & S.R. MONSAL DALE
PROPOSED NAPHTHA STORE

Brief Description

Plan & elevations of store hut situated
at north end of Headstone Tunnel.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 114

Dimensions (mm) length: 420 width: 320

Material paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 107/30

Company: LMSR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - Site plan Person: M.A.
1" = 4 FEET - Hut

Date: 1" = 10 FEET - Section

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: MUE 28/6/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.10

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area including Headstone Head Tunnel, bridge over River Wye, site of Mansel Dale station.

Parish of Balamell. Township of Ashford.
Township of Little Longstone.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf : 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 730 width: 260

Material Tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 6

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Mansel Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: WAG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.11

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R boundaries.

This section :-

Area from Mansel Dale station site to Lutton Mill.
Parish of Bakewell, Township of Little Longstone
Township of Brushfield.
Township of Lutton. Parish of Fideswell

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 735 width: 285
Material tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number Sheet 7
Company: M.R.

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Mansel Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: W.H.G. 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.16

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSAL DALE VIADUCT
SOUTH END SPAN

Brief Description

Elevation & section of centring
under South End span showing
arch brickwork as built and proposed
new profile.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1290 width: 490

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date: 7 Aug 1840

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189.191

Recorder:

MG 5.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.17

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSAL DALE VIADUCT
SOUTH END SPAN

Brief Description

Elevation & section of centering
under South End span showing
arch brickwork as built and proposed
new profile.

Additional timbers added to support
centre of timberwork.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1240

width: 500

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

36244.

Company:

MR

Scale:

1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

7 Aug 1890

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder:

WAG 5.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.18

Previous Record number MRP 132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSALE DALE VIADUCT
SOUTH END SPAN

Brief Description

Existing elevation with bowed
parapet & arch.
Proposed elevation with new
arch, level parapet and
improved centering.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 990

width: 660

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Drawing No 1

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Monsale Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.184.191

Recorder: *MF* 5.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.19

Previous Record number MAP132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSAL DALE VIADUCT
SOUTH END SPAN

Brief Description

Existing elevation with bowed arch.

Proposed elevation with new arch and centering in detail.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 990

width: 660

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Drawing No 2

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189-191

Recorder: *llg* 5.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/706.13 A-H

Previous Record number CATTELL
1494

Title

Brief Description

Viaduct south span

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~40~~ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4" Person:

Date: 1890

Place:

Personal Data

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder: MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.20

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSAL DALE VIADUCT
SOUTH END SPAN

Brief Description

Existing elevation with crown
arch at centre and both sides of arch.
Proposed arch shape and
outline of centring formwork.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1230 width: 490

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189.191

Recorder:

6.1.98

UHG

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.21

Previous Record number MAP132/305

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
Monsal Dale Viaduct

Brief Description

Proposed temporary arrangements

Elevation and sections of bracing
for arches 2, 3, 4 & 5.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1200 width: 750

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

MR

Scale:

1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~199~~ 191

Recorder:

1604 6.17.98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 271.22

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
MONSAL DALE VIADUCT

Brief Description South End Span

Detailed drawing of ^{outside} centering
showing construction.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm) length: 990 width: 660

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 4

Company:

Scale: 1" = 1 FOOT

Person:

Date:

Place:

Monsal Dale

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~54~~ (9)

Recorder: ~~MRS~~ G-12-98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271,23

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title

Mossal Dale Viaduct

Brief Description

Elevation showing 3½ arches
with general scaffolding layout [?]

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm)

length: 785

width: 580

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale:

Person: E W & S [!]

Date: 11 June 1907

Place:

Mossal Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189.191

Recorder:

WAG 6-12-98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/706.11

Previous Record number CATTELL
1494

Title

Brief Description

Litton Tunnel strengthening

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~40~~ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2'

Person:

Date: 1892

Place:

Litton

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/271.14

Previous Record number MRP132/305

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
LITTON TUNNEL

Brief Description

Schematic drawing of roof
support arch.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 69

Dimensions (mm) length: 600 width: 470

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair + poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: $\frac{1}{2}'' = 1 \text{ FOOT}$

Person:

Date: Dec 10, 1892

Place:

Litton Tunnel

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~49~~ 191

Recorder: *noty* 5.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/211.1

Previous Record number MRP132/242

Title

MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing new tracks and buildings in the station area, coloured red.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1570 width: 525

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~ —

Original drawing number

—

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: —

Date: June 20th 1902

Place:

Millers Dale Station area

20M 65 CH - 21M 44 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~489~~ 191

Recorder:

MMG 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 211.2

Previous Record number MRP132/245

Title

MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing new tracks and buildings in the station area, coloured red.

Survey reference levels in red.

Enclosed figure £ 45,000

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1570

width: 510

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number —

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: —

Date: 26 Sept 1902

Place: Millers Dale Station area

20M 65CH - 21M 44CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.789-191

Recorder:

W.H.G. 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 211.3

Previous Record number MR P132/242

Title

M R
MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing new track layout
with drainage system from the
new and existing buildings.

Routes of Soil and Rain Water pipes
shown in red ink with inspection covers,
draining to River Wye.

Water main route shown in green ink.

New Stationmaster's house shown.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1630 width: 600

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

268, 103.24,

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 66 FEET

Person: /

Date:

7 March 1906

Place:

Millers Dale Station area

158M 70 CH - 159M 43 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.189.191

Recorder:

WAG 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 211.4

Previous Record number MAP132/242

Title

Midland Railway
MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing approved changes to tracks, blue ink, with proposed alterations to sidings tracks, red ink, in the station.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 740

width: 380

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

104.68

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 66 FEET

Person: ✓

Date:

24.12.1902

Place:

Millers Dale Station.

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~189~~ 191

Recorder:

MAP 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 211.5

Previous Record number MRP 132/242

Title

M. R.

Widening at Millers Dale

Brief Description

A longitudinal section plan showing existing, and new rail levels across new viaduct and through station.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1290

width: 660

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

—

Company: MR

Scale: Horiz: 1" = 66 FEET

Person: —

Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Date: July 1902

Place: Millers Dale

158 M 77 CH - 159 M 34 CH

Classified category 4. 721. 301. ~~489~~ 191

Recorder:

WAG 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/147.1

Previous Record number MRP132/154

Title MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing existing ^{buildings &} tracks (blue) and new tracks and buildings (red), to give 5 platforms.

Permanent location DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 61

Dimensions (mm) length: 1555 width: 600

Material Paper, brittle

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ torn one end.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number E1907-203, 275

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date: 23 FEB 1905

Place: Millers Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~191~~ 191

Recorder: ~~W.H.G.~~ 16/2/97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/147, 2

Previous Record number MRP132/154

Title

M.R. Millers Dale Loop

Proposed Temporary Connection
at South end.

Brief Description

Plan showing temporary connection
in track at south end of viaducts.

Permanent location

DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 61

Dimensions (mm)

length: 490

width: 280

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

E1907-203, 9045

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 66 FEET

Person:

Date:

7 March 1905

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.489 (9)

Recorder:

WAG 19.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/147.3

Previous Record number MRP132/154

Title

MILNERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan showing temporary arrangements of track to be in use on April 2nd 1905.

Existing tracks - blue

New laid by MR - red

New laid by contractor - orange

Temporary - purple

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 61

Dimensions (mm)

length: 835 width: 610

Material

Paper + Tracing paper attached

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

E1907-203

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person:

Date: 23 Feb 1905

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 189 191

Recorder:

UMC 19.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/147.4

Previous Record number MAP 132/154

Title MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan of original layout of Millers Dale showing tracks, buildings, roads etc as at 1905 prior to rebuilding.
Four new sidings pencilled in.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 61

Dimensions (mm) length: 1565 width: 480

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 8827

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: ~~1905~~
26 JAN 1905

Place:
Millers Dale
20M 65CH - 21M 43 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.489 191

Recorder: WAG 19.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/197.5

Previous Record number MRA32/159

Title

MILLERS DALE

Brief Description

Plan of temporary arrangements to be brought into use on [?] July 1905 over new viaduct. Existing viaduct to be rebuilt.

Existing lines - blue

New lines - red

Temporary lines - purple

Contractors line - orange

Existing platforms - yellow

New platforms - pink

Existing buildings - brown

New buildings - red

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 61

Dimensions (mm) length: 1250 width: 485

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~ but in 2 pieces & torn

Original drawing number 9257

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: 14 JUNE 1905

Place: Millers Dale

20M 68CH - 21M 37CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.T89 191

Recorder: WAT 19.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1114

Previous Record number MRP132/334

Title

M.R.

Brief Description

Millers Dale

Additional hand
Required

Plan of station area showing one
twin track bridge over road with area
of lands to North of station to be purchased
from trustees of Wornhill Church

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm):

length: 875

width: 560

Material

paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

391P

, 379

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person:

Date

April 1879

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301. 1918

Recorder:

Muf 19/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791. 6

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buscton.

Section from Millers Dale Station
and ~~to~~ Chee Moor Tunnel
Parish of Bahewell, Township of Taddington
" " " Blackwell
Parish of Tradeswell, Township of Wormhill

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 775 width: 280

Material Tracing Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 7

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder: MLL 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51663.1

Previous Record number MAP132/743

Title

M.R.

Widening at Millers Dale

Brief Description

Cross Sections

Title page of book of cross sections,
commencing @ 159 M 1 CHAIN up to
159 M 44 CHAINS.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 91

Dimensions (mm)

length: 335

width: 675

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Date: Sept 1902

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder:

WUE 18/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 663.2 - 663.10

Previous Record number MRP132/743

Title

Brief Description

Cross sections showing alterations to level profile for widening, platform alterations.

- 1997-5/663.2 — 1 to 5 CHAINS
- 663.3 — 6 to 10
- 663.4 — 11 to 15
- 663.5 — 16 to 20
- 663.6 — 21 to 25
- 663.7 — 26 to 30
- 663.8 — 31 to 35
- 663.9 — 36 to 40
- 663.10 — 41 to 44

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 91

Dimensions (mm) length: 335 width: 675

Material *Paper*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date: *Sept 1902.*

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: *Aug 18/12/1988*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 463

Previous Record number MRP132/515

Title

Brief Description

Plan of tracks to west of Millers Dale
Station showing MR boundary with
National Rock Asphalt Co.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 950 width: 660

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number R32 , 548

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date: Aug 1888

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category 4. 721 . 301. ~~189~~ 191

Recorder: WJ 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/226

Previous Record number MAP132/257

Title

Millers Dale

Brief Description

Plan showing areas of land adjacent to tracks where East Buxton Lime Co have removed stone belonging to MR.

Various writing and figures.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm) length: 530 width: 375

Material Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 11

Company: MR

Scale: —

Person: —

Date: 29 May 1878

Place:

Millers Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~189~~ 191

Recorder: ~~11/11/97~~ 14-11-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.10

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Sections into Buxton, near Buxton Jan?
Parish of Bakewell, Township of Buxton,
Parish of Hope, Township of Fairfield.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 780 width: 280

Material Tracing Paper on folio

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 11

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Buxton

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: all 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.12

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section into Buxton from Buxton Inn
includes feature Lovers Leap.

County of Derby
Parish of Bakewell
Township of Buxton

Parish of Hope
Township of Fairfield

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 780 width: 290

Material Tracing Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 12

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Buxton

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: *MLL* 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/688

Previous Record number CATTELL
1421

Title

Brief Description

Track plan sidings near MR
station

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date: 1915

Place:

Buxton

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/341

Previous Record number CATTLE
1351

Title
L.M. & S.R. BUXTON,
PROPOSED SAND DRAG.

Brief Description

Plan & sections showing details
of sand drag by Buxton East Jan S.B
on Manchester to Derby up line.
Earth stop block to be removed.

P.T.O.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 114

Dimensions (mm) length: 880 width: 535

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 96/30

Company: LMSR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Plan
1" = 10 FEET Sections

Person: M.A

Date: 1" = 2 FEET Detail

Place:

Buxton East Jan.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 193A, 191.

Recorder: *M.A.* 28/6/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/7

Previous Record number

Title

LMS BUXTON

Brief Description

MOTIVE POWER DEPOT
IMPROVED OFFICE
ACCOMODATION

*Print of plan, elevation & sections
showing alterations to offices at MPO.*

Permanent location

DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 123

Dimensions (mm)

length: 840

width: 595

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

1690A/- 39

Company: LMS

Scale:

1" = 8 FEET

Person:

Date:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SITE PLAN

Place:

Buxton

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 191

Recorder:

MM 3/3/2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/960

Previous Record number MRP132/1058

Title Buxton

Alleged Encroachment by Mr J Collier

Brief Description

Plan of land showing ^{old} route of Fairfield Road, corner of Midland Hotel, station warden's house & MR boundary in red.

Mr Collier building adjacent but no details marked.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 130

Dimensions (mm) length: 545 width: 315

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 55 XIII , 205

Company:

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person: FWJ

Date: Oct 1882

Place:

Buxton

Classified category: 4.721.301.191

Recorder: MWG 5/11/1999